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From: Chrissy Peters  on behalf of DPE Planning Group 
Office Mailbox <PGO@dpie.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 1:32 PM
To: Portfolio Committee 7
Cc: DPIE OSEC Government Services Mailbox; Steve Hartley; Danijela Karac; Alison Cochrane
Subject: RE: Climate Change (Net Zero Future) Bill 2023  - Post-hearing responses - 30 October 

2023 - Department of Planning and Environment
Attachments: FW: Due 10am 3 Nov - Committee Response - FW: Climate Change (Net Zero Future) Bill 

2023  - Post-hearing responses - 30 October 2023 - Department of Planning and 
Environment

Hi Sarah,  
 
Further to my email below, please find the response to one of questions from the hearing in the attached 
email. Note that the response has been provided by the Office of Energy and Climate Change. I have copied 
below for ease: 
 

Q: is there an understanding about the process by way of a time line—when this commission would be set 

up, when it would be required to report for the first time? 
A: Matters relating to the establishment of the Net Zero Commission should be referred to the Office of 
Energy and Climate Change, NSW Treasury. 
 
Kind regards,  
Chrissy  
 




